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__._. Original Message----- 
From: YANT, ROBYN [mailto:robyn.hollandQatt.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08. 2009 3 : 2 2  PM 
To: YANT, ROBYN 
Subject: 91OOC Scan 

................................................................. 

Please open the attached document. 
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender 

Sent by: YANT, ROBYN <robyn.hollandQatt.com> 
Number of pages: 1 
Document type: BfW Document 
Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF 

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader. 
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit: 

http://www.adobe.com 

For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit: 

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com 



July 8,2009 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of the Commission 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Clerk and Administrative Sem'ces 

RE: 090355- Notice of the Adoption of Interconnection, unbundling, resale and 
collocation agreement with modifications between BetiSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a ATBT Florida d/b/a ATBT Southeast and Global 
Crossing Local Services, Inc. by Infotelecom, LLC. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On July 6,2009 BellSouth and Infotelecom, LLC filed an Adoption of 
Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement with modifications 
agreement for Florida Public Service Commission approval. The subject of the 
cover letter of the filing was styled as referenced above. The cover letter did not 
correctly present the subject, and it should be changed. 

Please use this letter to correctly style the submittal and Docket title as "Notice of 
the Pure Adoption of Interconnection. unbundling, resale and collocation 
agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
ATBT Southeast and Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. by Infotelecom, LLC" 
pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996." 

I would appreciate your assistance in correcting the filing and record in question. 

Very truly yours, 

P@ Regulatory vice President 


